





BULLETIN 021, MAY 2021

LACCEI 2021



Thanks to technology we are now more connected!

This year we are moved by global responsibility and again LACCEI has decided to carry out in a **totally virtual**, **interactive and synchronous** way, the 19th version of the LACCEI 2021 Conference, "**Prospective and trends in technology and skills for sustainable social development**" through the ÁGORA MEETINGS platform.

More info at: https://virtual.agorameetings.com/laccei2021/

LACCEI international Multiconference on Entrepreneurship, Innovation and Regional Development "LEIRD2021"



LEIRD 2021 was conceived as a physical event to be held in San Juan, Puerto Rico with the option for participants to join virtually. Unfortunately, due to mobility limitations due to the pandemic, the conference will be held entirely in virtual format during 2021.

This conference accepts unpublished Full Papers, including research and case studies, as well as Work in Progress presentations, written in English, Spanish, Portuguese, or French. The Full Papers are subjected to a double-blind review and, if they are accepted and presented, they are published with free and free access in the proceedings of LACCEI's international conference calls. All accepted and submitted papers will be published in the minutes with ISSN and ISBN and the full papers also include DOI and processed for evaluation by SCOPUS and other indexers.

More info at: http://leird.org/

EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE AWARD



"On behalf of the Organization International for Inclusion and Educational Quality OIICE, is a Privilege to greet you and let you know that the Commission of evaluation OIICE, conformated of prestigious university professors from

different Latin American countries, in use of the faculties that correspond to them according to the current statutes, have the highest honor of communicating the delivery of the "Educational Excellence Award", which responds to the interest of recognizing the dedicated work and effort of successful professionals in education and academic training institutions at an international level as it meets the requirements to receive such important recognition and to be part of the International Network of OIICE Professionals".

Professor Ramón Andrés Valencia Martínez is a Mechanical Engineer, Graduated in Education, Specialist in Energy Systems Management and Master in Automatic Production Systems. Member of the Colombian Association of Engineers - ACIEM.

Titular Professor of the Faculty of Mechanical Engineering of the Technological University of Pereira for more than 43 years. He has served as director of the Master's program in Automatic Production Systems of the Faculty of Mechanical Engineering of the same educational institution.

Liaison since 2012 of the UTP before LACCEI, where he has served as reviewer of papers, as a jury and as a speaker. Founding member of the CARTAGENA'S ENGINEERING NETWORK.



The National Commission for Space Activities -CONAE-offers Scholarships for Latin American citizens (excludes Argentine citizens) to pursue Postgraduate careers at the Institute of Higher Space Studies "Mario Gulich": Doctorate in Geomatics and Space Systems (DGSE) and Master in Applications of Spatial Information (MAIE). The MAIE has a duration of two years and the DGSE between three and five years. Both require exclusive dedication and attendance at the Gulich Institute, of the Teófilo Tabanera Space Center (CETT) of CONAE, in the town of Falda del Cañete, Province of Córdoba, Argentine Republic.